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From: Eto Takanori [mailto(b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2013 7:57 AM
To: Raphael, Mary Jean

Subject: Another FOIA Request m
Do Bncr
Dear Mary Jean Raphael Swoter

Thanks for attached screen shot.
Keeping on Shunsuke Kondo document at hand, I would like to file another FOIA |
request.Now, I am searching for all the document written from January 1, 2013 to

August 1, 2013, whiﬂch includes words both ' Toshiba ' and ' 4s " in its text .

( As far as trying to find out your searching box following instruction, none documents were

found out on this issue.)
For your reference and/or convinience, Toshiba 4s is a small designed reactor.

I'm afraid it is like the scholor teaches his master, to say something on NRC stuff on

nuclear technology, but please see the link below if needed.

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Toshiba_4S

Best regards.

Takanori Eto






